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Marguerite McLean PSC,.,-- 10 -OS90-pco--rP 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, September 27,20102:48 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/27/20102:45:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080134·TP 
Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080134\080134 Procedural Ord Grtg Jt Mtn Lift Abeyance.tlt.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION TO LIFT ABEYANCE 
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{i/oria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


: 

i 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080134 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 re~ulatoryFaiintrado.com No 
! Messer Law Firm J08a) fself(il)lawfla.com No 

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian(il)vcrizon.com No 

Printed on 9/27/2010 at3:38:58 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, September 27,20103:51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 281604) 

Attachments: 08067-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/27/2010 
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Katie Ely 60\3~ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Mary Macko 

Thursday. December 17, 2009 3:37 PM 

Katie Ely 

Proposed Changes to Form 080134-TP-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080134-TP-00001-022.pdf 

Docket Number 080134-TP - Form Number 080134-TP-00001-022 

Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an interconnection 
agreement with Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications 
Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 02/10/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 02/23/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmiDistrative_parties_CoD8umer 
DOCUMENT NO. 61] uy. 68 
DISTRIBUTION: 

12118/2009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbedulin2 Advice 
Last Revised 12/17/2009 at 3:36 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel 
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 

ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Public Information Officer 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Laura King 

Docket Number: 080134-TP -- Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an interconnection agreement with 
Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) ofthe Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 
364.162, F.S. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 02/10/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Hearing 02/23/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL ICT lED lAG ISK 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

CommissioneN Staff 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ADM CT ED AG SK IKL I ADM 

I X I I 
Remarks: Order PSC-09-0785-PCO-TP was issued III19/09 that placed the docket into abeyance. 

Prehearing and Hearing are cancelled. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP-0000I-022 



1 eLK. Ollle/al Flllng*** *11119/2009 11:18 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders esc- 0; -D7g~~ Pa -'Ti' b8D 13y 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


{7tOrfa :/loss 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, November 19, 200911:18 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

111191200911:15:00 AM 
080134-TP 
1:\2008\080134\080134 Procedural Ord Joint Mtn Hold Arbitration in Abeyance.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION TO HOLD DOCKET IN ABEYANCE 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 1J
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

Cahill Law Firm (O8) ckiser@cgrdc.com No 
Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@intrado.com No 
Messer Law Firm (08a) fself@lawfla.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC 

-
TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 

Printed on 1111912009 at 3:29:23 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, November 19,20093:30 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 216950) 

Attachments: 11469-09.pdf 

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


11119/2009 
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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 2:50 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080134-TP-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080134-TP-00001-021.pdf 

Docket Number 080134-TP - Form Number 080134-TP-00001-021 

Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an 
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative­
02/10/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-U:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Hearing - Tentative - 02/23/2010 - 9:30 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 10/15/2009 at 2:48 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel 
Commissioner Skop 

Commissioner Edgar 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
New Commissioner Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

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
Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 
364.162, F.S. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 02/1012010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Hearing 02/23/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

L. , 

I 

I 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL ICT lED lAG 18K INC 

: 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED lAG SK NC 

X I i 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners I Commissioners 

CT ED AG 8K NC ADM 

X 

CT ED AG SK ADMNC 

XI 

Remarks: IOEP Establishing New Dates - PSC-09-0681-PCO-TP dated 10/13/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP -00001-021 



1 eLK Otllc/al Flllng*** *10113/2009 9:39 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders t;?e.. - 01 - Ok?'; p~ -rP 080 134-IP 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, October 13. 2009 9:39 AM 
CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/13/20099:36:00 AM 
080134·TP 
1:\2008\080134\080134 Procedural Order Addressing Motion.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR NEW ISSUES AND 

ESTABLISHING NEW PROCEDURAL DATES 
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

Cahill Law Firm (08) 
Intrado Communications Inc. 
Messer Law Firm (08a) 
Verizon Florida LLC , 

TX607 

TL710 

ckiser@)cgrdc.com 
regulatory@intrado.com 
fself@lawfla.com 
david.christian@verizon.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 

! 

! 

Printed on 10/13/2009 at 1: 14:13 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday. October 13.20091:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =631048) 

Attachments: 10494-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10113/2009 
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Katie Ely t1 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Mary Macko 

Wednesday, September 02,20093:14 PM 

Katie Ely 

Proposed Changes to Form OS0134-TP-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form OS0134-TP-00001-00S.pdf 

Docket Number 080134-TP - Form Number 080134-TP-00001-008 

Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an interconnection 
agreement with Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications 
Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/16/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Per PSC-09-0574-PCO-TP issued 8/24/09 states that the hearing is postponed. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
X:.Adminisn-ame_Parties_ ConSinntr 
DOCUMENT NO. 0 IILt L\ .05 
DlSTRlBUil0N: 

9/312009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/02/2009 at 3:12 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian 
Commissioner Edgar 

General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public fuformation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Laura King 

Docket Number: 080134-TP Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an interconnection agreement with 
Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 
364.162, F.S. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Hearing 09/1612009 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALLlcTIEDIMMAG ISK 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Prehearin2 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG ADM<:::K 

Remarks: IOrder PSC-09-0574-PCO-TP issued 8/24/09 states that the hearing is postponed. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP-00001-008 
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Matilda Sanders tr&~oq - o67j -fGb -:w Q2QI34-TP 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename / Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Friday, August 21,20093:56 PM 
ClK • Orders / Notices 
lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman; Frank Trueblood "'(i 
Order 1Notice Submitted ~ ~ 

?(\
8/21/20093:40:00 PM ~ C) G"> ':2:.080134·TP S? r-3 
1:\2008\080134\080134 Order Cancelling Prehearing Conference.doc ~\ 
Signed 1Hand Deliver ~~ - '--! 
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

Cahill Law Finn (08) ckiser@cgrdc.com No 
Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@intrado.com No 
Messer Law Finn (08a) fselffa)lawfla.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 

Printed on 8/2412009 at II :41 :33 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 24,2009 11 :42 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =038018) 

Attachments: 08777-09.pdf 

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


8/2412009 
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Katie Ely 050 (3:1 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Mary Macko 

Thursday, August 20,20098:12 AM 

Katie Ely 

Proposed Changes to Form 080134-TP-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080134-TP-00001-007 .pdf 

Docket Number 080134-TP - Form Number 080134-TP-00001-007 

Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an interconnection 
agreement with Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications 
Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S. 

Cancd day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 08/20/2009 - 1:30 p.m.- 4:00 p.t!\. - in 

Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

~--=----~'-~_'N[ 

m, I~~~' eLK - CORRESPONDENCE, 
Adm,im,'strative 0 Pnrtit;s 0 ConslUner I 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/20/2009 at 8:11 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel 

Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop • Commission Clerk 
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
Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Conullunications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 
364.162, F.S. 

1. Schedule Information 
_ .... 

En~lIt I r Date .:"lC\\' \laie 
, 

Prehearing Conference 08/2012009 Cancelled 

I 

. -'-'~"-

1,'___ q:,::~; ~ . i ,/ r l -,>';" j ! i ~'" ~ 
I ,i hi.: 

-------~ 
_ ..._------. 

Tallahassee / E- H 8 1:~O p - ,1: nn, 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners 

ALL 

X 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

SK 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

<:.;T_ CT 

Remarks: Order modifying dates - PSC-09-0 189-PCO-TP dated 3/27/09. 

8/20/09 - Prehearing will be rescheduled. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 0801 34-TP-0000I-007 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2009 10:30 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080134-TP-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080134-TP-00001-006.pdf 

Docket Number 080134-TP - Form Number 080134-TP-00001-006 

Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an interconnection agreement 
with Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 
and Section 364.162, F.S. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 08/20/2009 - 1:30 
p.m.- 4:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/16/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

r:
RRESPONDENCE 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/02/2009 at 10:29 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
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

Prehearing Conference 08/20/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 4:00 p. 

Hearing 09116/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Hearing Staff Hearing StaffCommissioners Commissioners 
Officers Exam. Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK CT ED MM AG SKALL 

X 

Prehearing 

Officer 


Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: Order modifying dates - PSC-09-0189-PCO-TP dated 3/27/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP-0000I-006 



1 el.K Ollle.a. FII'ng****3/27/2009 10:52 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 080{'6,L{; 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 10:49 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/27/2009 10:45:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080134·TP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2008\080134\080134 Order Modifying Procedure.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER MODIFYING PROCEDURE 

\ F,SC. eLK '. CORRI::SPONDENCE 
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I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080134 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
• Cahill Law Firm (08) ckiser@cgrdc.com No 

Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 ~atOry@intrado.com No 
Messer Law Firm (08a) fself(aJlawfla.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 

Printed on 3/27/2009 at 3:22:37 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, March 27,20093:23 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD :: 641247) 

Attachments: 02724-09.pdf (>3C - do, - DI Z3£1- 'fC 0 -If 

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


3/27/2009 




1 eLI( OffIcIal Flllng****3/20/200912:08 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ~c-Dj - 0/(,0 -PC6 - "rf 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 200912:08 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/20/200912:01:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080134-TP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2008\080134\080134 Procedural Order for Response Deadline.doc 
Order Type: Hand Deliver Attachments 

ORDER ESTABLISHING A DUE DATE FOR INTRADO 

COMMUNICATIONS INC. 'S RESPONSE TO VERIZON 


FLORIDA LLC'S MOTION FOR SUMMARY FINAL ORDER 
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

Cahill Law Firm (08) ckiser@cgrdc.com No 
Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@intrado.com No 
Messer Law Firm (08a) fself@lawfla.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 

Printed on 312012009 at 3:18:56 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 3:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 865000) 

Attachments: 02407-09.pdf P5~-oct - O\loO - f>co - \:""f 

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

3/2012009 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, January 23,20099:13 AM 

To: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080134-TP-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080134-TP-00001-004.pdf 

FP,C, CLK - CORRESPONDENC~ 
[iAdministrative 0 PartIes 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 0 l -, lt ~:..Qe 
DI&lKIBlJTION: 

Docket Number 080134-TP - Form Number 080134-TP-0000I-004 

Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an interconnection 
agreement with Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S. 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Hearing - 03/18/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E­
148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 02/25/2009 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

1123/2009 




Case Scheduling:/Rescheduling: Advice 

Last Revised 01123/2009 at 9:11 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

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

Event 
,..,. 

wDate Location I Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 02125/2009 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p. 

Hearing 03118/2009 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Hearing Staff Hearing StaffCommissioners Commissioners 
Officers Exam. Exam. 

ALL ED MM AG SK ALL CT ED SK 

X 
CT MM AG 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer 


CT 


Remarks: Abeyance order PSC-09-0053-PCO-TP was issued 1122/09. 
Hearing dates no longer needed. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP-0000I-004 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 01/23/2009 at 9:11 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel Commissioner McMurrian 

Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Matthew Carter 

Public Infonnation Officer 

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

Prehearing Conference 02/25/2009 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:00 p. 

Hearing 0311812009 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Hearing HearingStaff StaffCommissionersCommissioners 
Officers Exam. Exam. 

ALL ED AGCT MM ~G SK ALL CT SKED IMM 
X 

Prehearing 

Officer 


Commissioners 

CT ED MMAG 

Commissioners 

SK ADM 

Remarks: Abeyance order PSC-09-0053-PCO-TP was issued 1122/09. 
Hearing dates no longer needed. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Fonn Number: 080134-TP-0000I-004 



1 eLK OfficIal FilIng""112212009 11:17 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Thursday, January 22, 2009 11: 18 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

11221200911:15:00 AM 
080134-TP 
1:\2008\080134\080134 Ord Granting Abeyance.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING ABEYANCE 

-....,
-_._'---".­



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

Printed on 1/2212009 at 2:42:45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, January 22,20092:44 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =207297) 

Attachments: 09-00530rd.doc 

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


1/22/2009 
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Kimberley Pena 0 b 3q 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: 
To: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 0801 34-TP-00001-003.r~df 

Monday, November 17,2008 1200 PM 

Proposed Changes to Form 0801 34-TP-00001 

Docket Number 080134-TP - Form Number 080134-TP-00001-003 

Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. f o r  arbitration t o  establish an interconnection 
agreement with Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant t o  Section 252(b) o f  the Communications A c t  o f  
1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 o f  a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 02/25/2009 - 
1:30 p.m.- 3:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to  Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/18/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Al l  Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative t o  Firm 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko a t  413-6008. 

11/17/2008 



Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 11/17/2008 at 11:58 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

OEP PSC-08-0745-PCO-TP was issued 11/12/08. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Laura King 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
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

Docket Number: 080134-TP -- Petition by lntrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an interconnection agreement with 
Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 
364.162, F.S. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinorehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL CT ED ALL [CT ]ED 14 AG ISK 

X I  

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP-00001-003 



CLK Official Flllng****11l1212008 11:57 AM

Matilda Sanders 9-Q'_ Q74Ct- kr-i .-7P

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 11:57 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders! Notices

Cc: Lee Eng Tan "tdmiaistrative_Parfies2onsuiner
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 0 1 1 ,M--o
Date and Time: 11!12!2008 11:54:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

_______________

Docket Number: 080134-TP
C 0Filename! Path: l:2008080134080134 Ord EstablishProc.doc
c

Order Type: Signed ! Hand Deliver oX -

X N

-v

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 0

0
C,'

o FaxeA

o miec4

4-



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080134

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Cahill Law Firm 08 ckisercgrdc.com No

Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@intrado.com No

Messer Law Firm 08a fself@lawtla.com No

Verizon Florida LLC TL7 10 david.christian@verizon.com No

Printed on 11/12/2008 at 3:05:47PM
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Lee Eng Tan 
cc: Laura King 
Subject: RE: Dockets 080134 and 080008; DNs 09139-08 and 08100-08 

WSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~ A d m l n b t r i t l v e - h ~ - c ~  

DISTRIBUTION: 

Monday, September 29,2008 4:38 PM 

DOCUMENT NO. Q\qhq - 0% 

Thank you for the clarification. I will place this document in correspondence and will move DN 08100-08 from 
Docket 080134 to Docket 080008 per DN 09139-08. 

From: Lee Eng Tan 
Sent: Monday, September 29,2008 4:33 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Dockets 080134 and 080008; DNs 09139-08 and 08100-08 
Please make the change to dockets, staff requested this action from the company so that we may keep the qualified 
representative requests together. 

From: Dorothy Menam 
Sent: Monday, September 29,2008 4:23 PM 
To: Laura King; Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: Dockets 080134 and 080008; DNs 09139-08 and 08100-08 

Hi Laura and/or Lee Eng, 

We received a letter from VerizodORoark (DN 09139-08) requesting that the request for qualified representative 
status for Darrel S .  Townsley, filed on 9/3/08, and currently filed in Docket 0801 34 (DN 08100-OS), be transferred to 
Docket 080008, I wanted to double check with you before I made that change. Please advise. 

Thank you! 

Dorothy 

9/29/2008 



I CLK Official Filing****8/14/2008 3:04 PM *”..* 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lee Eng Tan FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject Order I Notice Submitted &dministntive-PWk3-Counmer 
Date and Time: 8/14/2008 3:OO:OO PM “0. Ol7b4-OS 
Docket Number: 080134-TP DISTRIBUTION: 

Thursday, August 14,2008 3:03 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

l:~008\080134\Notice of Issue ID.doc 

NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080134 

Cahill Law Firm (08)  
Department of Management Services (08) 
lntrado Communications Inc. 
Messer Law Firm (08a) 
Verizon Florida LLC 

COMPANY 
CODE 

ckiser@cgrdc.com No 
Wink.lntinger@dms.myflorida.com No 

TX607 regulatory@intrado.com No 
fself@lawfla.com No 

TL7 I O  david.christian@verizon.com No 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 

DIRECTORY 
roMwiissioN 

I 



Marguerite McLean PSL-0 8- OS, 3 b - f co - T f  
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Charlene Poblete 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: ord.approv.stay.doc 
Order Type: 

Friday, April 11,2008 9:29 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

4/11/2008 9:28:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080134-TP 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER APPROVING KTRADO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND 
VERIZON FLORIDA LLC’S AGREEMENT TO STAY ARBITRATION FOR 60 DAYS 

1 



PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Pnnled on 411 li200S a1 12:22:00 PM 

3ahill Law Firm (08) 
ntrado Communications Inc. 
{erizon Florida LLC 

I 
I crkiser@cgrdc.com No 

TX607 I regulatory@intrado.com No 
TL710 I david.christian@verizon.com No 



-. . . 
Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
crkiser@cgrdc.com 
Friday, April 11,2008 12:22 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 209579) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 4/11/2008 12:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 209579) 

m e  following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

crkiser@cgrdc.com on 4/11/2008 12:22 PM 
The e-mail accOunt does not exist at the organization this message was Sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient d i r d y  to 

<mail.px.state.R.us #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 User unknown> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KATRMA J. MCMURWAN COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 

LISA POLAK ELSAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

AD I'VE 
March 7,2008 

Ch6rie R. Kiser, Attomey 
Mink, Levin, Cohn, Fems, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C. 
701 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Suite 900 
Washington,DC 20004 

Re: Docket No. 080134-TP 

Dear Ms. Kiser: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Intrado Communications, Jnc. for arbitration to 
establish an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amendd and Section 364.162, F.S., which was filed in this office 
on March 5,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's righ'to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARO OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative A&n I Qual Oppormnily Employer 

PSC Website: hnpJhww.florid.px"m Internet E-mail: mnt.c@pxstatrfl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080134-TP Date Docketed: 03/0512008 Title: 	 Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to 
establish an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida 
LLC. pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 

Company: 	 Intrado Communications Inc. 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S. 
Verizon Florida LLC 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
;>.2:.Admialatrative_Parties_ COUiUDler 

OOCUMENT NO. O[1f,l/-fJ8 
Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: DISTRlBU110N:Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (CMP) EeR Gel PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0· indicates OPR) I I x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff A55jgnment5 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff 'mmsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.~ 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. I 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrrnan Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Heari ng 0ff'lcer()s Prehear; ng Off'leer 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT IEDIMMIAGISK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senior Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


---------~.---..... 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 -. ,-...
Section 1 - Offjce of Commission Clerk' 

Docket No. 080134-TP Date Docketed: 03{0512008 Title: Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to 
establish an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida 

Company: Intrado Communications Inc. 
LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S. 

Verizon Florida LLC 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (CMP) ECR GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(" O· i ndi cates OPR) x x 

~ection 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION,I
Staff Assignments I FOR UPDATES CONTACT lHE RECORDS SECTION:(B50) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff 

Staff CQunsel C Poblete 

OCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing 

and/or deciding this case: 


Full Commission .l Commission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with CLK: 03/1212008 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

L King [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. ReSDOnse to Petition Due 

i 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 

I 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

NONE 03{31/2008 
NONE OSj21/200S 

! 

Asslgnments are as follows. 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearinq 0ff'lcer 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman CQmpletes 

ALL 
x 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

CT 1 ED 1 MM I' AG 1 SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1s Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Att"'iice 
Last Revised 11/17/2008 at 11:58 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director , Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel , Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs ! Staff Contact - Laura King 
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

Prehearing Conference 02125/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:00 p. 

Hearing 03/] 812009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED ,MMAG SK 

! 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff , 

ALL 

X 

CT ED IMMIAG 

I 
SK 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT SK ADMED IMMlAG 

X I 
CT ED MM AG ADMSK 

Remarks: OEP PSC-08-0745-PCO-TP was issued 11112108. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP-0000I-003 



~~se Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk~ ~ 

Docket No. 080134-TP Date Docketed: 03/05/2008 Title: Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to 
establish an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida 
LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of

Company: Intrado Communications Inc. 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S. 
Verizon Florida LLC 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
(U()" indicates aPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module PLANNING rxx:UMENT 

413-6770 

Due Dates 
aPR Staff revision level Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

15. 
16. 

Full Commission 
Hearing Examiner 

Initials OPR 

Section 3 - Asslgnments are as CSR.4 

A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(B50) 

L King [!] Current CASR 

I. Direct Testimonv & Exhibits 
2. Testimonv & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
3. PrehearinQ Statements 
4. Prehearina 
5. Transcript of Prehearing Due 
6. Discoverv Actions Complete 
7. Hearina 

L Tan 8. TranscriDt of Hearina Due 
9. Briefs Due 

10. r1nc.. nnrlt..-t: nr R..v;c.. CA"R 
II. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 • 
.JL Commission Panel 33.-Staff 34.- - 35. 

Date filed with CLK: 11/19/2008 36. 
37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Chalrman Completes follows: 

SAME 
NONE 
SAME 
SAME 
NONE 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

12/22/2008 
02/02/2009 
02/10/2009 
02/25/2009 
03/04/2009 
03/10/2009 
03/18/2009 
03/27/2009 
04/27/2009 
OS/27/2009 

Officer(s) Ph' 
Hrg 

- Hearin 
Commissioners 
 ADM 


CT I ED I MM I AG 
 I SK 


I I X I 
 I 


re earlng Off'lcer 

Staff 


Exam 

ALL 


Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~t-M.Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ll/9/2008assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

x 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~~ ~ 

Docket No. 080134-TP Date Docketed: 03/0S/2oo8 Title: Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to 
establish an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida 

Company: Intrado Communications Inc. 
llC, pursuant to Section 2S2(b) of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S. 

Veri zon Fl orida llC 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR Gel PIF (Rep) SGA SSCeo' i ndi cates OPR) r--.:...:::;;..:.-..,--=:.:.:...--r--==..:..---r.......;=::x;=---r-......:...::..:..---r~:;::x~--r-I-=..::...:..---r.......;;.;::.:::..-r-----, 

Section 2 - QPR COIIPletes and returns to CLk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram M2dule AZO(b) fiARNINC: THIS SQlEDtJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING /JOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SlJB1ECT TO REVISION. 
Staff A~sign~ntl FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Stiff F Trueblood. M Barrett [I] Current CASR revision level 

K Bloom. L Kinll 
1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
lS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!..Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLk: 01123/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. . .Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows. C:s KlA 

Previous 

SJUIIIE 

Current 

OS/21/2009 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearin~ bfficer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All 1 CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT IEDIMMIAGISK 

I I X I I.Where panels are assigned the senior Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff MelrDer is Date: 01/2312009 •
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOIS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



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

Docket Number: OSOI34-TP -- Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an interconnection agreement with 
Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 
364.162, F.S. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event IFormer Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Preheating Conference 08/2012009 Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 4:00 p. 

Hearing 09/1612009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine: Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 


ALL 
 SKCT ED MMAG 

Prehearing 

Officer 


Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SKIADM 

I 

Commissioners 

CT IED 

J 
IMM

xl 
iAG SK ADM 

Remarks: Order modifYing dates - PSC-09-0 lS9-PCO-TP dated 3/27/09. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP-0000I-006 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 	 .~ 

Docket No. 080134-TP Date Docketed: 03/05/2008 Title: 	 Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to 
establish an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida 
llC, pursuant to Section 252Cb) of the Communications Act of

Company: Intrado Communications Inc. 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162. F.S. 
Verizon Florida llC 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20Cb) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.I
Staff Assignments !FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff F Trueblood, MBarrett Current CASR revision level 
\( Bloom l Kina 

l. Testimonv & Exhibits - Direct 
2. Testimonv & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
3. Prehearing Statements 
4. Prehearina 
5. Discovery Actions Complete 
6. Hearina 
7. Briefs 

Staff Counsel l Tan 8. Revised CASR Due 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18, 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/0612009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 lcer sff' ( ) hPre earlnq 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are aSSigned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

SAME 06/24/2009 
SAME 08/05/2009 
SAME 08/05/2009 
SAME 08/20/2009 
SAME 09/08/2009 
SAME 09/16/2009 
SAME 10/21/2009 
SAME 11/23/2009 

I 

i 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI filM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ """"" 
Docket No. 080134-TP Date Docketed: 03/OS/Z008 Title: Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to 

establish an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida 

Company: Intrado Communications Inc. 
LLC, pursuant to Section ZSZ(b) of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended, and Section 364.16Z, F.S. 

Verizon Florida LLC 

Official Filing Date: ________ _ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR Gel PIF (Rep) SGA sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x X I 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AZO(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.IStaff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECT.lON:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff F Trueblood, MBarrett ~ Current CASR revision level 

K Bloom L Kino 
1. Testimonv & Exhibits - Direct 
Z. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina 
3. Testimonv & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
4. Prehearing Statements 
S. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
6. Prehearing 
7. Transcript of Prehearina Due 

StAff Coun~el L Tan 8. Di scoverv Act ions COftil ete 
9. Hearing 

10. I 
. of H..ia ....;nnn.... 

OCRs 11. Briefs 
lZ. Revised CASR Due 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
ZOo 
21. 
ZZ. 
Z3. 
Z4. 
ZS. 
Z6. 
Z7. 
Z8. 
Z9. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

3Z. 
Full Commission ..,!.Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/09/Z009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senior Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous Current 

SAME 06/24/2009 
SAME 07/21/2009 
SAME 08/05/2009 
SAME 08/05/2009 
SAME 08/18/2009 
SAME 08/Z0/Z009 
SAME 08/Z7/2009 
SAME 09/08/Z009 
SAME 09/16/Z009 
SAME 09/231Z009 
SAME 10/21/Z009 
SAME 11/Z3/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X T T I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

T T X I I 
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

Docket No. 080134-TP Date Docketed: 03/0512008 

Company: Intrado Communications Inc. 

Title: Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to 
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

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR Gel PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignment5 FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff F Trueblood, MBarrett [[] Current CASR revision level 

K Bloom L Kina 
1. Testimon~ &Exhibits - Direct 
2. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 
3. Testimony &Exhibits - Rebuttal 
4. Preheari~ Statements 
5. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
6. Prehearing 
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due 

Staff Counsel L Tan 8. Discovery Actions Complete 
9. Hearl~ 

10. int.~..~ 
OCRs 11. Briefs 

12. Revised CASR Due 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/05/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Complete5 Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) P h Off're earlng lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Previous Current 

SAME 06/24/2009 
SAME 07/21/2009 
SAME 08/05/2009 
SAME 08/05/2009 
SAME 08/18/2009 
SAME 08/20/2009 
SAME 08/27/2009 
SAME 09/08/2009 
SAME 09/16/2009 
SAME 09/23/2009 
SAME 10/21/2009 
SAME 11/23/2009 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

J J X J J 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. P@..dilly .£ -;Ltc, "0'\ 

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
Commissioner Skop , Commission Clerk 
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
V crizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act uf 1934, as amcndcd, and Section 
364.162, F.S. 

1. Schedule Information 

Former Va :i ~,," Dale 

Pn.:hC;!rJl1g Confercllcc 08120/2009c:ancellcd T~l1hhasscc / E-148 1:30 r' - "1:(1): ' 
If------'-----------t-----T------t---···--..·--..·---t---..·~-----·~- ..----1 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT lED IMMlAG SK 

I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL ICT lED IMMAG ISK 

xl I I I I 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer I 

CT ED AG ADM CT ED MM ADMMM AG SKSK 

I X 

Remarks: Order modifying dates - PSC-09-0189-PCO-TP dated 3/27/09. 

8/20/09 - Pre hearing will be rescheduled. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP-0000I-007 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
."......., 	 ......... 


Section 1 - Office of COlllllission CJerl. 

Docket No. 080B4-TP Date Docketed: 03/0512008 Title: 	 Petition by Intrado COlllllUnications, Inc. for arbitration to 
establish an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida 
llC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the COIIIIIUnications Act of 

Company: Intrado ColllllUnications Inc. 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S. 
Verizon Florida llC 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (Rep) SGA SSC 
(It 0 .. i ndi cates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program MQdule A20(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignment~ 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff F Trueblood, MBarrett ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

K Bloom l Kina 
N Pruitt 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/08/2009 

SAME2. Hearing 09/16/2009 
SAME3. Transcript of Hearing Due 09/23/2009 
SAME 10/21/20094. Briefs 
SAME 11/23/20095. Revised CASR Due 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

RecOJllllended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllllission -X-Colllllission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff ­ 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with elK: 05/05/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

COlllllissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

- Hearlng Off'lcer ( ) 	
COlllllissioners ADM 

CT J ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 

Prehearlng Off'lcers 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r CommnSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: cr\~Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: OS/26/2009 \ 
assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

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
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChainnan Matthew Carter 

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

CancelledHearing 09/16/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL CT ED 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT I ED IMMIAG 

I I I 
gK ADM CTIED 

I 

MM 

X 

AG SK ADM 

Remarks: Order PSC-09-0574-PCO-TP issued 8/24/09 states that the hearing is postponed. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Fonn Number: 080 134-TP-0000I-008 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

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

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
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
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff F Trueblood, MBarrett ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

K Bloom L Kina 
N Pruitt SAME 09/08/2009I. Discovery Actions Complete 

SAME 09/23/20092. Transcript of Hearing Due 
SAME 10/21/20093. Briefs 
SAME 11/23/20094. Revised CASR Due 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Commi ssion ~Commission Panel 
 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/05/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off·lcer s Prehearing 0ff·lcer( ) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 051261200i
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 09/02/2009 at 3:12 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Laura King 
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
Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 2S2(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 
364.162, F.S. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1 Room Time 

Hearing 0911612009 Cancelled Tallahassee 1 E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL C 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 
ED MM AG ADMCT ~K 

Remarks: Order PSC-09-0S7 4-PCO-TP issued 8/24/09 states that the hearing is postponed. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP-0000I-008 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora I"age J. OT J. 

,-..., ~ 

Section 1 -~Qffice of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080134-TP Date Docketed: 03{OS1Z008 Title: Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to 
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
Program Module AZO(b) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff F Trueblood, K Bloom [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

K Currv. l Kina 
N Pruitt SAME 09{08{20091. Discoverv Actions Complete 

SAME2. Briefs 10/21/2009 
SAME 11/23/20093. Revised CASR Due 

4. 
5. 
6.I 
 7. 

Staff Counsel l Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

IZ. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 05/0512009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

NC
r---~----~--'---~--~----~ Exam

All 

Commissioners ADM 

CT 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 


Approved: 
Date: OS1Z61Z00§assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04107) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

x 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 10/07/2009 at 4:36 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Matthew Carter 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Laura King 

Docket Number: 080134-TP -- Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an interconnection agreement with 
Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 2S2(b) ofthe Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 
364.162, F.S. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

02/10/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148Prehearing Conference 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Statf 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK~ 
X 

Hearing 

Officers 


Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK NC 

Prehearing 
Officer 

,f 

CommissionersCommissioners 

ED AG SK ADMCT NC CT ED AG SK NC ADM 

X 
 X 


Remarks: Hold datcs pcnding OEP. 


PHO - changed from Commissioner McMurrian to Commissioner Edgar. 


PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP-0000I-020 
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Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080134-TP Date Docketed: OU05{2008 Title: 	 Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to 
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

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("Qu indicates OPR) x X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assign~nts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff F Trueblood, K Bloom ~ Current CASR revision level 

K Curry l Kina 
N Pruitt I. Discoverv Actions Comolete 

2. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 
3. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
4. Prehearing 
5. Transcript of Prehearing Due 
6. Hearing 
7. Transcript of Hearing Due 

Staff Counsel l Tan 8. Briefs 
9. Revised CASR Due 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

i 29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 • 
Full Commission ...LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/14/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Previous Current 

09{08{2009 11{20/2009 
SAME 01/12/2010 
SAME 01/26/2010 
SAME 02/10{2010 
SAME 02{17/2010 
SAME 02/23/2010 
SAME 03/02/2010 

10{21/2009 03/24/2010 
11{23/2009 04/23/2010 

Sectl0n 	3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearina 0 fficer s P( ) 	 rehearlng Off;cer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

AlllcrlEDI AG I SK I NC 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

cr 1 ED J AG I SK I NC 

I X I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommisSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) '" COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduline Advice 

Last Revised 10/15/2009 at 2:48 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Skop 
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

hearing Conference 02/10/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Hearing 0212312010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Officers 


Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG ISK NC 

Commissioners 

~--~~--~~--~-4 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

ADM ED AG SKCTJEDIAG CT NC ADMSK INC 

I I Ix X 

Remarks: OEP Establishing New Dates - PSC-09-0681-PCO-TP dated 10/13/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP-OOOOI-021 

------ _ ..__........ - ­



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
a-., -Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 080134-TP Date Docketed: 03105/2008 Title: 	 Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to 
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

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR eCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
(" () " i ndi cates OPR) X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AZO(b) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

•IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assjgnments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff F Trueblood, K Bloom [ZJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

K CurrY, L Kina 
N Pruitt 1. Discovery Actions Complete 09/08~20/2009 

11/23 23/20102. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

•16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11~20J2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Commissioners 
s) Prehearin Officer 

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
Date: 11/202069 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

KL CT 

Commissioners ADM 

KL 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 12/17/2009 at 3:36 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Skop 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Klement 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Laura King 

Docket Number: 0801 34-TP -- Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an interconnection agreement with 
Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 
364.162, F.S. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 02/1012010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Hearing 02/2312010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

--.----.--.----,,---1 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

1~--'----.--~--r--r--4 

ALL CT ED AG K KL 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

ED SK ADM CT ED AG SK KL ADMCT AG KL 

X X 

Remarks: Order PSC-09-0785-PCO-TP was issued 11/19/09 that placed the docket into abeyance. 

Prehearing and Hearing are cancelled. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080134-TP-0000I-022 



~Lase AsslgnmenL ana ~CneQUllnq KeCOrQ~ 	 I"age .1. OT .1. 

Sectio~ 	1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

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
Referred to: 
("on indicates OPR) I 

ADM 
I 

APA ClK ECR GCL 
x 

PIF 
I 

(RAD) 
X 

SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SQlEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING lXJCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff F Trueblood, K Bloom [!] Current CASR revision level 

K Currv, L Kina 
1. Discovery Actions Co""lete 
2. Statutory Deadline 
3. Memo to Docket File 
4. Close Docket 
S. Revised CASR Due 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .-K,.Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/28/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Asslgnments are as follows: 

Previous Current 

09/03/2009 1112012009 
SAME 10/18/2010 
SAME 10/20/2010 
SAME 10/21/2010 

09/27/2010 11/29/2010 

Section 	3 - Chalrman Completes 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearing 0fficer 
Commissioners 

All 
X 

BI 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

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

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


